























trangmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and
dest¥oy this message in its entirety (including all attachments).

————— Original Message -----
From: Chait, Mark R.

To: Newell, William D.

Cc: McMahon, William G.

Sent: Fri Oct 29 07:27:17 2010
Subject: Fast and Furi.

Any news on a quicker indictment?
Mark R. Chait

Assistant Director

Field Operations

* Kok

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only
for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and
destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments).
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From:: ATF
Sent: Wednesday, February 23,2011 4:42 PM
To: Needles, James R.
Subject: RE: Fast & Furious - Map & Recoveries

AT F but now she has confirmed that this attached chart was created by the IRS-OID 54 ATF

From: Needles, James R.
Sent Wednesday, February 23,2011 12:08 PM

From: ATF

Sent: Wednesday, Februaw 09, 2011 11:55 AM
To: Needles, James R.; Gillett, George T. Jr
Cc: ATF

Subject: Fast & Furious - Map & Recoverles

The map of firearm recoveries includes only recovered firearms purchased by a specifiedi ATF reference the Fast &
Furious investigation and entered into the Suspect Gun Program database. ¢ ATF i

ATF

The total number of firearms recovered in the US - 372
The total number of firearms recovered in Mexico - 195

In addition to the firearms represented on the map 230 were recovered on street stops (rip).
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From: Needles, James R.
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 2:08 PM
To ATF
Subject: FW: Fast & Furious - Map & Recoveries
Attachments: Firearm purchases - per date w recover.pdf

From: ATF

Sent: Wednésday, Fébruary 09, 2011 11:55 AM
To:lNeedIes, James R.; Gillett, George T. Jr.
Cc:i ATF i
Subject: Fast & Furious - Map & Recoveries

The map of firearm recoveries includes only recovered firearms purchased by a specified; ATF H reference the Fast &

Furious investigation and entered into the Suspect Gun Program database. | ATF !
ATF ‘ ’

The total number of firearms recovered in the US - 372
The total number of firearms recovered in Mexico - 195

In addition to the firearms represented on the map 230 were recovered on street stops (rip).
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From; .Needles, James R.

Sentj8Wednesday, January 02, 2008 4:23:42 PM
To: Newell, William D.

Subject: RE: US/Mexico Firearms Trafficking

10-4

————— Original Message—--—--—-

From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 4:19 PM
To: Needles, James R.; Mangan, Thomas G.
Subject: Fw: US/Mexico Firearms Trafficking

We're back in business. Let's discuss when I get back to the office in
about 15 mins. I'm at the JOC.

Bill Newell

SAC - ATF

Phoenix I'ield Division

KKK KK KK

NOTICE: This electronic transmission 1s confidential and intended only
for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and
destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments).

————— Original Megssage —--—---—

From: Carroll, Carson W.

To: Newell, William D.

Sent: Wed Jan 02 15:47:12 2008

Subject: RE: US/Mexico Firearms Trafficking

Thank you Bill. Also...I was wondering if you could have someone do a
powerpoint on the recent case where you tried to walk the guns to Mexico.

We zre meeting with some Congressional Members to discuss SWB. ..it would
be nice to have the pictures included of the guns recovered in the Mexico
assessination {(one or twc of the recovered guns traced back to our
suspect?).

It does not need to be to complex or long.

Carson

————— Original Message-----

From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 1:37 PM
To: Carroll, Carson W.

Subject: RE: US/Mexico Firearms Trafficking

As with all our "Gunrunner" stories over the past 1.5 years we have bheen

AZ0266364
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tryiig to highlight ATF's efforts to keep "weapons of choice" out of the
hands¥of violent c¢riminals, on both sides of the border. We have also
been using these times tc try to educate the pubklic about "straw"
purchasing and the fact that an "innocent favor" might be putting a
firearm into the hands of a violent criminal. Our maln efforts in doing
this are to highlight what ATF contrioutes to the fight against the very
hot toplc of border-related vioclence, something I think we should be
doirg every chance we get.

As to Robyn's guestion we have numerous cases and significant intel to
back this up, especially several receant cases on which this AP story was
predicated - all of which are unsealed (complaints and/or indictments).
This info also includes defendant debriefs which we did not get into in
Lhe slory for obvious reason. Also, Lhe Lrace dala in Lhese cases also
confirms this but we did not touch on this for AP story since I have
consistently stayed away from the numbers of guns traced and who 1is
doing, or not doing, the tracing. (If you recall in one recent case the
selizure of several of these weapons from the very violent Arellano-Felix
DTO was a few DAYS).

Also, as parl ol Lhe Soulhwesl Reglion QCDETE "Galekeeper™ inilialive, ol
which ATF's "Gunrunner" is an integral part, we have been highlighting
the fact that drug cartels in Mexico are using drug proceeds to buy guns
and ammo - a well-established fact. We have consistently been saying and
it's a well publicized fact that "drugs go north and guns/money go
south". This article by the AP was further efforts on our part to
highlight these points and bring attention to our efforts on the border
to try to stem the illegal flow of these "weapons of choice"™ south (and
west to SoCal). By doing this we are letting folks know we are working
hard to address the 1issues of cross-border vioclent crime by doing
everything within our statutory authority to keep guns out of the hands
of criminals. A big point by the Mexicans has been we aren't doing
enouch and 1f you notice the unsolicited quote by Mr. Saavedra of the
Mexican Consular's Office in Douglas we are addressing thelr concerns
about not working more closely together. I meet regularly with the
Mexican Consul General in Phoenix, Mr. Carlos Flores Vizcarra, to discuss
these issues and to let him know we are doing everything possible with
the resources we have and within the confines of the U.S. law to address
his government's concerns. He has never dealt with anyone in ATF before
and the efforts we are making with his office is why vyou see that quote
from one of his 3 Deputy Consuls.

My real concern is this however, with all the info from us, DEA, FBI, ICE
and Mexican officials highlighting the use of U.S. firearms by drug
dealers, etc T'm a 1ittle confused by Robyn's question. Ts there
something else I could dc to educate ner or is her guestion based on
something else I'm not aware of?

Bill Newell

Bureau of ATF

AZ0266365
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Happ§1New Year!

RT

ATF says more guns sent illegally scuth of the border
By CHRIS KAHN Assoclialed Press Wriler

Article Launched: 12/27/2007 04:29:10 PM MST

PHOENIX-Spread across a conference tanle at the Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobzcco, Firearms and Explosives in Pacenix are enough weapons to equip
several car loads of drug runners.

Agents said Thursday they found the 42 weapons 1in a storage locker about
10 days ago. The guns were worth $250, 000 in all: Belgian-made "FN"
handguns, semiautomatic AK rifles and other pistols. They also found
four olive boxes loaded with 50-caliber bullets-ammunition that's big

enotgh to take out an airplane.

"These are, quite frankly, weapons of war," ATF special agent Tom Mangan

said as he picked up an assault rifle and examined it.

"The type of fire power vou're seeing here i1s on the increase, " he said.
"You're seelng sophisticated weapons, military weapons, assault type

weapons, assault pistols, very expensive pilistols.”

ATF cofficials said gun runners typically gather large caches of weapons
anonymously through "straw" purchases. They might give someocne 35100 to

go into a gun show or a Wal-Mart and ouy a few rifles at a time. They

AZ0266367
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miqh%zbuy guns over the Internet.

Some of those guns end up in the hands of California gangs or with
coyotes herding illegal immigrants into the U.S. But Mangan said a

majority of the guns are smuggled into Mexico for use by drug dealers.

Mangan said this year the ATF Phoenix cffice learned that about 300
asszull-Lype weapons were broughl soulh on one occasion, and anolher 200

asszult-type weapons were smuggled on a separate occasion.

"Certalnly, these narcoterrorist organizations, these drug organizations
have unlimited source of income, and 1it's just a matter of getting these

i

guns, "™ Mangan said. "And where do they get these guns? They get them

here."

Jim Needles, an ATF agent who was recently transferred to Arizona from
New York, sald he was alarmed by the kind of weapons agents are finding

here.

"You see a lot of firearms seized in New York, but not that

il

sophisticated type of weapon,"” he said. "You don't see AK-47s. You don't

see the 50-caliber type of weapons."

Raul Saavedra, deputy counsul at the Mexlican Consulate 1in Douglas,
Ariz., sald he didn't have data to back up ATF's clalim that gun-running
is on the rise. But he sald the Mexican government has recognized it as

a huge problem.

"A lot of the drug violence comes through weapons, and those weapons are

boucht in the U.S.," Saavedra said.

AZ0266368
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The Mexican government has called on the United States to stop the flow
of guns into the country, he said, but America's firearms laws make it

harc to stop gun running.

"Whet's been useful i1s there has been a lot of cooperation" between the

countries to stem the gun trade, Saavedra said.

"Tf weapons are seized in Mexico, they pass that information to U.S.
authorities, and they can track that number to where it was bought, and

they can at least confirm 1f the sale was done legally," he added.

The weapons recently seized by the AT* are among 111 guns the Phoenix
office collected this month. Mangan wouldn't provide details about where
they were found and where they were headed. The ATEF i1s still

investigating the incident, he said.

From: Carroll, Carson W. [mailto /VTF

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 5:11 PM

To: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)

Ccii ATF EHoover, William J.; Carter, Ronnie A.; Zammillo,

James A., Sr.; Stucko, Audrey M.

Subject: FW: US/Mexico Firearms Trafficking

Robyn,

AZ0266369
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See g‘t‘tached. We can provide additional details regarding trace

information 1f needed.

Carson

AZ0266370
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